

Suburban Dog Training Club of Eastern Montgomery County, Inc.

Established 1969 - Incorporated 1978

Puppy Kindergarten Application

Location: 1011 E. Willow Grove Ave., Wyndmoor, PA 19038 - specify 'Glenside' if using GPS

For Day and Time: go to SuburbanDogTraining.com

Fee: \$182.00 for 6 classes (\$91.00 for **training** members)

Please arrive 15 minutes early the first evening so we can fit your puppy with appropriate equipment if needed and check your veterinary certificate for inoculations. Puppies without inoculation certificates will not be permitted to enter class.

Kindergarten Puppy Training (KPT) classes are for puppies from 8 weeks old and must be completed by the time the puppy is 25 weeks old. Classes are one hour in length and are limited in size. The six classes must be attended sequentially. If a class must be missed due to an emergency, please notify the instructor. Applications are accepted on a first-come first-served basis. Space in class cannot be reserved until we receive your completed application and puppy profile. Our Registrar will advise you of your starting date.

TO REGISTER: Register on our website or mail the bottom section of this form, the puppy profile form, and your check payable to SDTC. If you have any questions, send an email to KPT@suburbandogtraining.com or leave a message at (610) 941-6394. Keep the top half of this form for instructions.

Be sure to read the instructions on the reverse side before arriving at the first class.

	KPT APPLICATION	
When can you start		
Owner's Name	Handler's Na	ame
Telephone: Home	Cell	Prefer: Home Cell
Email Address		
Street	City	Zip
Dog's Name	M	
Puppy's Birth Date	Who referred you to us?	
Have you attended an obedi	ence class before? \square yes \square no If ye	s, where
List any specific problems	s you might have on the back of the P	uppy Profile form.

I (we) hereby agree and attest that any dogs that I (we) bring to classes or to participate in other club activities will have a current rabies inoculation in full compliance with all laws applicable to rabies inoculations.

I(we) acknowledge that I(we) have received a copy of the Rules for Suburban Dog Training Club Handlers ("People Commands") governing the conduct of owners and handlers while attending classes or participating in other club activities and agree to comply with said rules and regulations as stated therein and as may be amended and revised from time to time.

I (we) agree to hold Suburban Dog Training Club, Inc., its members, directors, officers, agents, employees, instructors, and volunteers harmless from any claim for loss or injury which may be alleged to have been caused directly or indirectly to any person or thing by the act of my (our) dog(s) while in or upon the premises or grounds used for classes or other club activities or near any entrance thereto, and I (we) personally assume all responsibility and liability for any such claims, and I (we) further agree to hold the aforementioned parties harmless from any claim for loss of my (our) dog(s) by disappearance, theft, death, or otherwise.

I(we) hereby assume the sole responsibility for and agree to indemnify and save the aforementioned parties harmless from any and all loss and expense (including legal fees) by reason of the liability imposed by law upon any of the aforementioned parties for damage because of bodily injuries, including death at any time resulting therefrom, sustained by any person or persons, including myself (ourselves), or on account of damage to property, arising out of or in consequence of my (our) attendance at classes or participation in other club activities.

Your Signature	Date	rev 08/24
YOUR SIGNATURE	Date	rev 08/24

Cancellation notification must be received no later than three days before the first day of class in order to qualify for a full refund. Call the club phone at 610-941-6394 and leave a message if you must cancel.

Please report to the <u>first class</u> 15 minutes early. The first class requires time for equipment checks and important instructions. You will need a 6 foot training leash with a loop at the end and either a buckle collar or soft nylon choker collar. If you are uncertain about your equipment, it may be better for you to wait and purchase appropriate equipment from the club this first evening. We sell the required equipment at reasonable prices and fit it on the dog.

Dogs must be kept under control and on leash at all times.

We recommend you do not feed your dog close to the time of the class. Allow your dog to "potty" before coming to class. If an accident occurs in the building, owners are required to clean up after their own dogs. Cleanup supplies are provided by the club. Bags and a trash can are available for outdoor cleanups.

The dog must be handled in all classes by the same person for the full six weeks. Due to insurance regulations and for safety, all handlers must wear sneakers or shoes with rubber soles. No high heels, sandals, leather soles, bare feet or foot gear determined by the instructor to be inappropriate will be permitted.

Well-behaved children are welcome to come watch the class provided they remain seated and quiet. Running or excessive noise that disrupts the class cannot be permitted.

The instructor may excuse or transfer into another class, any dog or handler unsuitable for kindergarten.

A **certificate from your vet** is mandatory and must say that your puppy is in good health, is free of worms and parasites and has had all the puppy vaccinations appropriate for his/her age.



Student / Dog Profile

This form must be returned with your application and check

Date		
Owner's Name		
Handler's Name (if different than owner)		
Address: City	State	_ Zip
Phone		
Email		
Dog's Name		
Breed		
Sex: Male Female Age N	eutered? ☐ Yes ☐ No	
ls handler under age 16? ☐ Yes* ☐ No		
*Handlers under the age of 16 may train at the instructor's discretion a	and an adult must be presen	t during each class
If yes, please describe		
Comments: any important information we should know?		